
Kautz, Paul, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Kautz, Paul, EMNRD
Tuesday, January 22, 2019 10:55 AM
'Jennifer Elrod'
Tyler Moehlman; Kevin Burns 
RE: 3Bears Grizzly SWD

I have reviewed your APD for the Grizzly SWD # 1. Everything looks OK. However, since this APD is at a different 
location than previously submitted, I have sent a request to the BLM and the SLO for their review as required by R-lll- 
P. Due to the BLM shut down I do not know how long it will take to get a reply from the BLM. As soon as I receive a 
reply from the BLM and SLO I can finish processing the APD.

Paul Kautz
Hobbs District Geologist 
Energy Minerals Natural Resources Dept. 
Oil Conservation Division 
1625 N. French Dr.
Hobbs, NM 88240 

575-393-6161 ext. 104

From: Jennifer Elrod <jelrod@chisholmenergy.com>

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 10:44 AM
To: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD <paul.kautz@state.nm.us>
Cc: Tyler Moehlman <tyler.moehlman@lonquist.com>; Kevin Burns <kburns@3bearllc.com>
Subject: [EXT] RE: 3Bears Grizzly SWD

Paul,
Attached is all the information requested below as well as a C-102 showing the revised location.
If you need anything else, please let me know.

Sincerely,
Jennifer Elrod

From: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD <paul.kautz(5)state.nm.us>
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 8:35 AM 
To: Jennifer Elrod <ielrod(5)chisholmenergv.com>
Subject: 3Bears Grizzly SWD

Good Morning Jennifer,

We have heard back from the BLM and SLO concerning the APD for the 3Bears Grizzly SWD well that the location is 
acceptable. The only thing we need now is

1) a new APD with a new casing program
2) Are there any potash leases within a 1 mile radius of this well.
a) If yes I need a plat showing all potash leases and lessees with in the 1 mile radius.

l



b) Certified receipts the lessees have been notified and provided with a copy of your proposed casing 

program.
c) If there are no lessees within the 1 mile radius. I need a statement signed by a certified land that there 

are no potash lessees within the 1 mile radius.

Paul Kautz
Hobbs District Geologist 
Energy Minerals Natural Resources Dept. 

Oil Conservation Division 
1625 N. French Dr.
Hobbs, NM 88240 

575-393-6161 ext. 104
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